

State of Arkansas  
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES  
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT  
700 South Main Street  
P.O. Box 1437 / Slot W345  
Little Rock, AR 72203

**ADDENDUM 2**

**DATE:** February 26, 2020  
**SUBJECT:** 710-20-0024 SUPERVISED INDEPENDENT LIVING PROGRAM

The following change(s) to the above referenced Competitive Bid for DHS has been made as designated below:

- Change of specification(s)**  
Additional specification(s)  
 **Change of bid submission/opening date and time**  
 Cancellation of bid  
 Other

**BID OPENING DATE AND TIME**

Bid opening date and time has changed to March 4, 2020, 10:30 am CST  
Submission date and time has changed to March 4, 2020, 10:00 am CST

---

Adding revised Official Bid Price Sheet

Revisions to the following sections:

2.3 SCOPE OF WORK

A. Regardless of SIL setting: (page 13 of 28 of RFP)

- No firearms, dangerous weapons, or illegal substances shall be permitted in any living unit. ~~Smoking and the use of other tobacco products shall be discouraged but not prohibited unless the youth is pregnant or parenting.~~ The contractor will be required to ensure to the best of its ability that no minors, as defined in Act 580 of the 92<sup>nd</sup> Arkansas General Assembly, Regular Session, who participate in the Supervised Independent Living Program purchase, use, or possess tobacco products, vapor products, alternative nicotine products, e-liquid products and cigarette papers. Smoking cessation information and activities shall be made available to any youth who identifies as a smoker or user of other tobacco products.

C. Contractor' Case Managers shall: (page 17 of 28 of the RFP)

| Level 1 Supervised Independent Living   | Level 2 Supervised Independent Living   |
|---|---|
| <p>Provide a monthly summary of activities conducted with the youth, to include information about any particular successes/highlights and/or concerns during that month, to the youth's Family Service Worker (FSW), FSW Supervisor, <del>and</del> Transitional Youth Services (TYS) Coordinator <del>and designated DCFS Program Management staff</del> by the <del>fifth</del> eighth day of the month (or next business day if the <del>fifth</del> eighth of the month falls on a weekend or holiday) following the preceding month.</p> | <p>Provide a monthly summary of activities conducted with the youth, to include information about any particular successes/highlights and/or concerns during that month, to the youth's Family Service Worker (FSW), FSW Supervisor, <del>and</del> Transitional Youth Services (TYS) Coordinator <del>and designated DCFS Program Management staff</del> by the <del>fifth</del> eighth day of the month (or next business day if the <del>fifth</del> eighth of the month falls on a weekend or holiday) following the preceding month.</p> |

The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced Invitation for Bid.

FAILURE TO RETURN THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID.

If you have questions, please contact the buyer [Margurite.al-uqdah@dhs.arkansas.gov](mailto:Margurite.al-uqdah@dhs.arkansas.gov) or 501-682-8743.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Vendor Signature

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

\_\_\_\_\_  
Company